INVITATION TO BID BID DUE DATE AND TIME

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF l su .
LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 08/25/2016 11:00 AM CT
AND AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL COLLEGE

SOLICITATION RFQ-0000000009 RETURN BID TO
SUPPLIER # Louisiana State University and Agricultural and
SUPPLIER NAME AND ADDRESS Mechanical College

Procurement

213 Thomas Boyd Hall
Baton Rouge, LA 70803

Buyer Sommer Freeman
Buyer Phone +1 (225) 578-2304
Buyer Email sfreeman@Ilsu.edu
Issue Date  07/21/2016

TITLE: Custodial Services- LSU Athletic Arenas

Addendum #5 Please see attached questions and answers.

To Be Completed By Supplier

1. "No Bid" (sign and return this page only).

2. My Company does not wish to receive future solicitations for this spend category.

3. Specify your Delivery: To be made within days after receipt of order.

4. If applicable, Supplier's Addendum Acknowledgement/Response:

As an authorized agent/signatory of the supplier, l/we acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, and
submit no alterations/clarifications to our original bid.
submit superseding revisions/clarifications to our original bid as written herein or attached hereto.
General Instructions to Suppliers

1. Sealed bids for furnishing the items and/or services specified are hereby solicited, and will be received by LSU Procurement at
the "Return Bid To" address stated above, until the specified due date and time.

2, Read the entire solicitation, including all terms, conditions and specifications.

3. All bid information and prices must be typed or written in ink. Any corrections, erasures or other forms of alteration to unit price
are to be initialed by the supplier.

4. Bid prices are to be quoted FOB LSU/Destination and inclusive of any and all applicable shipping and handling charges unless
otherwise specified in the solicitation. Any invoiced delivery charges not quoted and itemized on the LSU purchase order are
subject to rejection and non-payment.

5. Payment is to be made within 30 days after receipt of properly executed invoice, or delivery and acceptance, whichever is
later.

6. By signing this solicitation, the supplier certifies compliance with all general instructions to suppliers, terms, conditions and
specifications; and further certifies that this bid is made without collusion or fraud.

SUPPLIER NAME MAILING ADDRESS
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE CITY, STATE ZIP
PRINTED NAME PHONE #

TITLE FAX #

E-MAIL FEDERAL TAX ID #

LSU IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/ACCESS UNIVERSITY Rev. 7/16




FACILITIES CUSTODIAL BID QUESTIONS

Q: The Tiger Stadium New Upper South line item wasn’t included on the spread sheet. What is the
amount for that line item(s)?

A: This area is covered under the general cleaning of all Tiger Stadium. The area is denoted in the
staffing section and in the description of service area for all cleanings portions of Tiger Stadium,
therefore, it should be covered under those line items.

Q: The additional day of BCS & Fan Fest wasn’t included on the spread sheet. What is the amount for
that line item(s)?

A: This area is covered under the general Bayou Country Superfest section. There is a general cleaning,
post clean day one & two and then a post clean day three. There is a section for Fan Day event day 1,2,
and 3. And then a post even day clean for day 1 and 2 and then a separate one for day 3.

Q: For Spring Game & BCS Pre Clean, will the escalator be required to be cleaned if the East Upper Deck
is not in use? Will suite and club level patrons be using the escalator?
A: No

Q: For item #24, please confirm if Quantity of 3000 is correct?
A: It should be a quantity of 1

Q: Addendum #3 from the ALEX BOX CLEANING section. This is the last bullet point on page 2.

o The top of pads around the field must be wiped down during cleanings and free of any debris at
all times.-

Where are these pads located and what is their function? How much of the length of the field do they go
around? Are any pads higher than 6 feet off the ground?

A: The pads wrap the field in its entirety. During a game, we do not expect the pads to be maintained,
however, any debris blown onto the pads must be wiped off and all pads must be wiped down in
general during a cleaning. The pads along the outfield fence are approximately 10ft tall, the rest are
approximately 3-4ft tall.

Q: Outside of the West Plaza Landings and the escalator glass, is there any other glass that needs to be
cleaned associated with the Pre clean, game day, BCS, Spring Clean, and post clean times in Tiger
Stadium?

A: No



